



'Chat About' Parent forum

Agenda for meeting on
Wednesday 19th April @ 6.30pm

- | Item | Information |
|------|---|
| 1 | Welcome |
| 2 | Update on: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2a Terms of Reference for the group 2b Home/School agreement 2c School report format 2d Sharing mornings |
| 3 | Views on: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 3a Behaviour policy 3b Trips and residentials |
| 4 | Discussion on: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 4a This is an 'AOB' section – what are the other things that need discussing (bearing in mind time!) If you have anything which is a burning issue, please pass to a parent forum member or the Headteacher before TUESDAY 17TH APRIL and it may be included in this section. |

Who's on the forum that I can speak to?

Sprat & Winkle	Redbridge	Horsebridge	Mottisfont	Clatford	Leadership
Rhea Li Laura Wright Becky Collier	Sarah-Jayne Wrigley	Ella Yeates Summer Windebank Claire Lawler	Emily Vandervelde Chris Maple Kathryn Campling	Julie Hanham Kate Scragg	Emma Jefferies